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This matter is being dealt with by
lan Graves

No 1 Colmore Square
Birmingham B4 6AA

DX 721090 Birmingham 43
T +44 (0)121 214 0000

National Infrastructure Planning Our ref: .11.379606.1.JR.IG
Temple Quay House Your ref: ENO10093
2 The Square Bristol,

BS1 6PN 12 August 2019

By email to: RiversideEP@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Dear Sir/ Madam

RE: Application by Cory Riverside Energy for an Order Granting Development Consent for the
Riverside Energy Park
Our Client: Western Riverside Waste Authority

We write further to the Examining Authority’s request to be notified as to whether our Client wishes
to speak at the Compulsory Acquisition Hearing (“CAH") that may be scheduled for 17 — 19
September 2019.

While discussions with the Applicant have been positive, and remain ongoing, our Client is not yet in
a position to withdraw its objection. At this stage, therefore, our Client would request to be heard at
the CAH reserved for September. We will, of course, inform the Examining Authority immediately if
the position changes.

Given the state of negotiations, our Client does not consider that it is necessary to submit any further
comments on the application at Deadline 5. Our Client requests, however, that it be given the facility
to submit further written material at Deadline 7 if necessary.

In the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact us if we can assist further.
Yours faithfully

W Ml"—e-a“"‘-—-
Shakespeare Martineau

Direct Line: 0121 631 5424
Direct Fax: 0121 237 3011
E: ian.graves@shma.co.uk
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